
 
 
 
 

NEW CARLISLE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA and PACKET 

April 6, 2020 @ 7:00pm 
 

**PLEASE NOTE THAT TONIGHT’S MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC BUT 
ATTENDANCE IS HIGHLY DISCOURAGED DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS OUTBREAK.  

THIS MEETING WILL BE ON THE CITY COUNCIL'S YOUTUBE PAGE FOR PUBLIC 
VIEW** 

 
1. Call to Order: Mayor Mike Lowrey 
2. Roll Call: Clerk of Council 
3. Invocation:  
4. Pledge of Allegiance: 
5. Action on Minutes: 03/16/2020 Regular Session 
6. Communications:  
7. City Manager’s Report: Attached 
8.    Comments from Members of the Public:  *Please limit comments to 5 minutes or less 
9.    Committee Reports: None 
 
10. RESOLUTIONS: (1 - Intro; 1 - Action) 
A. Resolution 2020-06R: (Introduction, Public Hearing and Action Tonight) 
AMENDING THE RULES OF COUNCIL DURING THE CURRENT NATIONAL STATE OF EMERGENCY 
 
 
11. ORDINANCES: (2 - Intro; 2 - Action) 
A. Ordinance 2020-14E: (Introduction, Public Hearing and Action Tonight) 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN EMERGENCY PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR THE CONTINUED 
GOVERNANCE OF THE CITY DURING THE CURRENT NATIONAL STATE OF EMERGENCY AND DECLARING A STATE 
OF EMERGENCY 
B. Ordinance 2020-15E: (Introduction, Public Hearing and Action Tonight) 
AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE 
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH EMERGENCY ORDER DDAGW 2020-01D ISSUED BY THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY (OEPA) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
12.  Other Business:  None 
 
13. Executive Session: None 
 
14. Return to Regular Session: N/A 
 
15. Adjournment 
 

 
 

Next Regular Meeting of the City Council will be determined at tonight's meeting due to the Coronavirus outbreak. 



                                                                                                                3/16/20 3372 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
MINUTES: CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, OHIO    REGULAR MEETING 
HELD: Monday, March 16, 2020 
1. CALL TO ORDER: MAYOR LOWREY CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL:  Bridge calls the roll.  Lowrey, Hopkins, Grimm, Nowakowski, Cobb- ABSENT, 
Eggleston Cook.  6 members present.  Staff present: Bridge  
3. INVOCATION:  
4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
5. ACTION ON THE MINUTES: 
3/2/20-IPAD WORK SESSION: 1ST NOWAKOWSKI 2ND  GRIMM: Accepted 5-0-2 ABSENT: COBB, 
LOWREY 
3/2/20 WORK SESSION: 1ST EGGLESTON 2nd NOWAKOWSKI Accepted 5-0-2 ABSENT COBB, 
LOWREY 
3/2/20 REGULAR SESSION: 1ST GRIMM 2ND HOPKINS ACCEPTED 5-0-2 ABSENT COBB, LOWREY 
6. COMMUNICATIONS: Emergency Proclamation  
7. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT:  

 

City Manager’s Report 

========================================================================== 

TO: Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Council, Residents, and Business Owners 

FROM: Randy Bridge, City Manager 

DATE: March 13, 2020 for March 16, 2020 

============================================================================== 

• Items that should be reported to or discussed with Council are indicated with an asterisk (*) and organized
under separate headings.

• Council members may bring any other item up for discussion.

**DUE TO THE  CORONAVIRUS,   DEPARTMENT HEADS AND OTHER  ESSENTIAL STAFF WILL 
NOT BE  IN ATTENDANCE TONIGHT** 

*A.  FINANCE REPORT - At Meeting

*B.  SERVICE REPORT - Attached

*C.  FIRE REPORT - Attached

*D.  POLICE REPORT - At Meeting

*E. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

• Lift Chair at New City Building
o Passed inspection
o Need to order a new hand-held remote.  Minimal cost expected.

• Tecumseh High School Career & Job Fair
o Postponed

• Rotary Presentation
o Will be Speaker at Rotary on 03/17/2020
o Presentation on City Budget and New City Building discussion

• Coronavirus
o Discussion - Impact on City Operations

• Budget Presentation
o Will be submitted to City Council within the next few weeks due to unforeseen 

events



                                                                                                                3/16/20 3373 

 

 
No comments or discussion on CM report. 
Discussion on the current COVID-19 virus and how the city will move forward with Council 
meetings and day to day operations.  
 
-CW Hopkins motions to have 1 Council meeting per month until further notice with a 2nd by 
Eggleston. Motion Passes 4-1 YES: Cook, Hopkins, Nowakowski, Eggleston NAY: Grimm 
 8. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:  None 
9. COMMITTEE REPORTS:  Parks and Rec 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
To:         Mr. Bridge, City Manager 
From:     Howard Kitko, Service Director 
Date:      March 16, 2020 
Subject: Council Update 
 
Public Works Departments: 

• Curb areas are marked for OUPS.  Weather pending next week, excavation has started. 
• Gearing up for minor road repairs and pothole patching.   

 
Water Department: 

• Water Treatment Plant Old High Service Pump building rehab is underway.  Project includes all 
new pipe and pipe fittings, valves, heater, dehumidifier and general clean up.  Project materials 
were purchased through the Water capital outlay fund.  Project will be completed in house except 
for the final pipe painting and furnace install. 

• Sanitary survey has been completed and we have received the findings from this inspection.  We 
have received some recommendations and violations.  The City is already correcting or will have 
corrective action in place to remedy the violation.  More information to come. 

 
2019 Wastewater Plant Influent Building Upgrade: 

Project is complete.   
 

2019/2020 Primary #1 Clarifier Project: 
Demolition and Installation of new Clarifier in existing Concrete structure.  Tentative 
Construction date will be around March 9, 2020. 

 
2020 Road Project Estimating: 
Budgeting and estimating for certain roadway overlays in 2020.  We are joining the Clark County Joint 
paving contract again this year, which will allow us to go further on our dollar. 
 
Traffic Signal Upgrade Project: 

Project was awarded to Bansal Construction Co.  Construction is to be completed by 8/31/20.  
Pre-Construction mtg. held today 3/16/2020. 
 

 
 
 

END OF SERVICE REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

City of New Carlisle 
City Council Meeting  

03-16-2020 
                                                                Fire-EMS Report 
 
  

 
• In the Month of February the New Carlisle Fire Division responded to 76 EMS call in the City 

and 14 in Elizabeth Township.   
 

• The Division responded to 3 Fire related calls in the City and 2 in Elizabeth Township. 
 

• We had 3 EMS calls answered by mutual aid, either by Pike Township or Bethel Clark, due to 
medic 52 being on a response. 
 

• We answered 2 mutual aid EMS calls for Pike Township and 2 for Bethel Clark. 
 

• In the Month of February the Division responded to 1 Overdose calls,  
 

• If any of our citizens need smoke alarms please call the station at (937-845-8401) and set up an 
appointment and we will come out and install it for you. 
 
 

.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Steven Trusty 
Fire Chief  

City of New Carlisle 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
. 
 
 
 

 

Station:  (937) 845-8401       Fax:  937-845-3610 



                                                                                                                3/16/20 3374 

10. RESOLUTIONS: 
RESOLUTION 2020-05R 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 19-19R, THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE OHIO, FOR ADDITIONAL CAPITAL 
PURCHASES  
No comments or questions. 
1st Nowakowski   
2nd Hopkins 
Accepted 5-0 
 
11. ORDINANCES: 
ORDINANCE 2020-11 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH STRYKER FOR A POWER LOAD AND COT 
SYSTEM  
No comments or questions. 
1st Nowakowski 
2nd Hopkins 
Accepted 5-0 
ORDINANCE 2020-12 
AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH APPROPRIATIONS FOR CURRENT EXPENSES 
AND OTHER EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, STATE OF OHIO, 
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020.  
No comments or questions. 
1st Eggleston 
2nd Grimm 
Accepted 5-0 
ORDINANCE 2020-13 
AN ORDINANCE EMPLOYING A PLANNING DIRECTOR  
No comments or questions. 
1st Eggleston 
2nd Grimm 
Accepted 5-0 
12. OTHER BUSINESS: 
A. CONGRESSMAN WARREN DAVIDSON WILL HOLD MOBILE OFFICE HOURS TBD. 
B. Crime Watch TBD. 
CW Nowakowski motions to excuse the absence of Mayor Lowrey and CM Cobb with a 2nd by 
CM Grimm. Accepted 5-0 
13. EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE 
14. ADJOURNMENT:  
1ST: Nowakowski 2ND Hopkins ACCEPTED 5-0 
 
________________________________________ 
Mike Lowrey, Mayor City of New Carlisle 
 
_______________________________________ 
Emily Berner, Clerk of Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

City Manager’s Report 
 

========================================================================== 
 
TO: Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Council, Residents, and Business Owners 

FROM: Randy Bridge, City Manager 

DATE: April 3, 2020 for April 6, 2020 

============================================================================== 
 

• Items that should be reported to or discussed with Council are indicated with an asterisk (*) and organized 
under separate headings.   

• Council members may bring any other item up for discussion. 

 
**DUE TO THE  CORONAVIRUS,   DEPARTMENT HEADS AND OTHER  ESSENTIAL STAFF WILL 

NOT BE  IN ATTENDANCE TONIGHT** 
 
 
 
*A.  FINANCE REPORT - Attached  
 

*B.  SERVICE REPORT - Attached       
 

*C.  FIRE REPORT - Attached 
 

D.  POLICE REPORT -  No Report

*E. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

• Sanitizing All City Department Buildings 
o  Currently getting a quote 
o  Will include Shelter House, Fire Station, Police Sub-Station, City Building. 
o  May include Water and Wastewater - dependent upon chemicals used 
 

• Utility Bill Newsletter 
o Attached 
 

• Gov. DeWine's Amended Stay at Home Order, List of Essential Business, & CCCHD Talking Points 
o  Attached 
 

•  City Operations 
o  Essential Personal Only and Remote Options 

§  Employees adjusting well 
§  Only essential functions of the City are operating 

o  Playgrounds Equipment and Skate Park 
§  Closed until further notice 

o  Foyer at the City Building 
§  Please use Night Deposit Box for water bills, permits, and any other document submitted 

to the City 
§  Numerous City forms are available in the foyer including tax forms and permits 
§  Please use the "Zoning Permit" for decks, sheds, pole barns, additions, etc... 

o  City phone lines, emails, and fax line are fully operational, but all City owned buildings are still 
closed to the public. 

§  Please leave a voicemail if the prompt picks-up.  Our voicemails do get sent to us via 
email.  

§  Many City employees are working from home but have access to all appropriate means 
to continue serving the public 

o  Residents and Business Owners 
§  Thank you for working with us during these difficult times 

o  Water Bill Ordinance Discussion 
§  Apply late fee or forego? 

o  Other City Operation Talking Points Introduced by the Public or City Council 
 



 COUNCIL FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY 
FEBRUARY 2020 

 
 

FEBRUARY Total Revenue General Fund:             $ 122,019.07 
 

          FEBRUARY Total Expenses General Fund:              $   66,980.50  
 

INCOME TAX   
REVENUE –FEBRUARY                                           $144,855.48 

 
 

   ALL FUNDS                     
            Year-To-Date Total Revenue Collected:                 $   734,238.44   

 
            Year-To-Date Total Expenses:                               $   990,406.62 
 

 

                    ____________Special Notes:                 
Updates: 

• The reports that are included this evening are: 
Ø Check Report for the month of FEBRUARY 
Ø Monthly Revenue Report FEBRUARY 
Ø Monthly Expense Report FEBRUARY 
Ø CCA Monthly Report FEBRUARY 

 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted 
Deborah Watson 
Finance Director 
 





New Carlisle

Check Report by Check Number
Banks: All Check Dates: 2/1/2020 to 2/29/2020

Check Status: Cashed And Outstanding

As Of Check Cashed Date: 1/1/1900 to 2/29/2020

Vendors: 00001 to YMCA Include Voids: No

Checks: All

Payment Method: Checks, ACH, EFT

Vendor NameCheck Date Vendor Code Check TypeCheck Number Check Status Cashed Date Void Amount Amount

Bank: Payroll Bank - Payroll Bank

0000000097 02/06/2020 EFTPS - IRS941 IRS TAXES OutstandingEFT $0.00 $9,827.71

0000000098 02/20/2020 CITY OF DAYTONDAYTON OutstandingEFT $0.00 $271.54

0000000099 02/20/2020 EFTPS - IRS941 IRS TAXES OutstandingEFT $0.00 $9,949.01

0000000100 02/20/2020 OHIO TREASURER OF STATEOHT OutstandingEFT $0.00 $2,914.41

0000000101 02/20/2020 SCHOOL DISTRICT INCOME TAXSCHTAX OutstandingEFT $0.00 $298.08

0000000102 02/20/2020 Ohio Public Employees Retirement SystemPERS OutstandingEFT $0.00 $17,573.52

0000001266 02/06/2020 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSAUL OutstandingCheck $0.00 $61.90

0000001267 02/06/2020 HSA Bank01242 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $550.88

0000001268 02/06/2020 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENTCSPC OutstandingCheck $0.00 $376.62

0000001269 02/06/2020 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEESPEDC OutstandingCheck $0.00 $750.00

0000001270 02/20/2020 AFLAC OF COLUMBUSAFLAC OutstandingCheck $0.00 $84.84

0000001271 02/20/2020 AFSCME OHIO COUNCIL 8 -UNION OutstandingCheck $0.00 $627.75

0000001272 02/20/2020 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE ALLSTATE OutstandingCheck $0.00 $186.84

0000001273 02/20/2020 CCA - DIVISION OF TAXATIONCCA OutstandingCheck $0.00 $1,807.46

0000001274 02/20/2020 CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTSHBRTAX OutstandingCheck $0.00 $41.75

0000001275 02/20/2020 CITY OF NEW CARLISLEDISCR OutstandingCheck $0.00 $189.00

0000001276 02/20/2020 CITY OF SPRINGFIELDSPFD OutstandingCheck $0.00 $76.06

0000001277 02/20/2020 HSA Bank01242 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $550.88

0000001278 02/20/2020 MEDICAL MUTUAL16145 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $1,646.58

0000001279 02/20/2020 OHIO CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENTCSPC OutstandingCheck $0.00 $376.62

0000001280 02/20/2020 OHIO INSURANCE SERVICES01094 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $195.10

0000001281 02/20/2020 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEESPEDC OutstandingCheck $0.00 $750.00

$0.00 $49,106.55Payroll Bank - Payroll Bank Total:

Bank: 0003 - SNB - GENERAL

0000002537 02/07/2020 ALLOWAY16050 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $476.00

0000002538 02/07/2020 AMY FITE16319 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $15.58

0000002539 02/07/2020 AT&T00359 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $88.72

0000002540 02/07/2020 AUTO ZONE, INC1249 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $32.98

0000002541 02/07/2020 CINTAS CORPORATION-LOC 00200170 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $144.10

0000002542 02/07/2020 CLARK CO.COMBINED HEALTH DIST.00696 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $188.50

0000002543 02/07/2020 CLARK COUNTY SHERIFF00626 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $30,889.14

0000002544 02/07/2020 CLARK COUNTY-SPRINGFIELD TCC00956 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $875.00

0000002545 02/07/2020 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO00135 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $66.30

0000002546 02/07/2020 COX MEDIA GROUP OHIO, INC00637 OutstandingCheck $0.00 $1,005.10

Page 1 of 43/5/2020 2:28 PM V.4.6



 
 
To:         Mr. Bridge, City Manager 
From:     Howard Kitko, Service Director 
Date:      April 6, 2020 
Subject: Council Update 
 
Public Works Departments: 

• Curb Repair; excavation has started, project currently delayed. 
• Gearing up for minor road repairs and pothole patching.   

 
Water Department: 

• Water Treatment Plant Old High Service Pump building rehab is underway.  Project 
includes all new pipe and pipe fittings, valves, heater, dehumidifier and general clean up.  
Project materials were purchased through the Water capital outlay fund.  Project will be 
completed in house except for the final pipe painting and furnace install. 

• Sanitary Survey; We have received some recommendations and violations.  The City 
already corrected or will have corrective action in place to remedy a particular violation.  
The one violation of concern is the Adam’s Street Water Tower.  Response deadline 
extended to 4/30/2020, to develop an action plan to rehabilitate or remove the tower.   

 
 

2019/2020 Primary #1 Clarifier Project: 
Demolition and Installation of new Clarifier in existing Concrete structure. Construction 
has started and should be completed by 4/10/2020 

 
2020 Road Project Estimating: 
 Budgeting and estimating for certain roadway overlays in 2020.  We are joining the Clark 
 County Joint paving contract again this year, which will allow us to go further on our 
 dollar. 
 
Traffic Signal Upgrade Project: 

Project was awarded to Bansal Construction Co.  Construction is to be completed by 
8/31/20.  Underground drilling for electrical to start within the next couple of weeks. 
 

All departments have put some projects on hold in order to maintain basic 
department functions with minimal personnel. 



 

 

Station:  (937) 845-8401       Fax:  937-845-3610 

 
 
 
 

City of New Carlisle 
City Council Meeting  

04-06-2020 
                                                                Fire-EMS Report 
 
  

 
• In the Month of March the New Carlisle Fire Division responded to 87 EMS call in the City an 16 

in Elizabeth Township.   
 

• The Division responded to 4 Fire related calls in the City and 1 in Elizabeth Township. 
 

• We had 2 EMS calls answered by mutual aid, either by Pike Township or Bethel Clark, due to 
medic 52 being on a response. 
 

• We answered 2 mutual aid EMS calls for Pike Township and 2 for Bethel Clark. 
 

• In the Month of March the Division responded to 1 Overdose calls,  
 
 
 

.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Steven Trusty 
Fire Chief  

City of New Carlisle 
 
 
 

 
  
 
 
. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



New Carlisle, OH
This report was generated on 4/3/2020 2:00:33 PM

New Carlisle Fire Division

Incident Count per Apparatus for Date Range

APPARATUS # of INCIDENTS
BA-52 41

C-1 16

C-2 2

E-52 2

E3 1

M-52 85

M-52A 2

M3 16

TR-52 2

Start Date: 03/01/2020 | End Date: 03/31/2020

Doc Id: 658
emergencyreporting.com

Canceled apparatus (per the THIS APPARATUS WAS CANCELLED checkbox on Basic Info 4) not included.  
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 1



City Introduces New Utility Bills! 
Mailed In Secure Envelopes to Ensure Privacy 

Randy Bridge, City Manager, is pleased to announce the city has elected to switch the 
format of the city’s utility bills.  The new bills will be mailed in sealed envelopes with a 
return envelope for payment!  Be sure to create a free online profile by clicking the link 
“Pay Your Water & Sewer Bill Online” at www.newcarlisle.net.  The profile will show 
the current amount due, due date, historical usage, and other useful information We 
also accept online utility bill payments!     

1

Parks & 
Recreation 
Board 
All meetings & 
events cancelled 
until further notice. 

City Council 
Meetings 
1st Monday 
monthly. More 
information to 
come. 

Limb & Brush 
Pick-Up 
May be delayed 
due to COVID-19. 
More to come!

FLIP THIS PAGE! 
There is more 

information on the back 
page!

1
VISIT OUR WEBSITE! 

Visit 
www.newcarlisle.net for 

forms, contacts, and 
other information!

2
STAY CONNECTED! 
Be sure to “Like” the 

City of New Carlisle on 
Facebook for current 

news & updates!

3

CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, OHIO  SPRING 2020

            UTILITY BILL 
NEWSLETTER 

http://www.newcarlisle.net
http://www.newcarlisle.net


City Introduces 
Quarterly Utility Bill 
Newsletters 
Residents Have Spoken and the City 
Has Answered! 

Every quarter, around the changing of the seasons, a 
newsletter will be inserted into our utility bills to serve 
as a one of many sources of information the city 
provides directly to its citizens and business owners. 

Many residents have asked for the City Newsletter to 
be re-established and the City began looking at the 
options.  We are pleased to announce this new feature 
and are sure many will appreciate the information. 

Please make sure to read the newsletter!  Due to the 
page limitation of the newsletter, the City will be using 
its webpage (www.newcarlisle.net) and Facebook page 
(www.facebook.com/cityofnewcarlisleohio/as the 
primary source of information for residents and 
business owners. 

  

     

Updates on Facebook! 
The City of New Carlisle is closely monitoring the 
coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak and responding to 
the request of the State of Ohio and the Clark County 
Combined Health District. 

Please check the city’s Facebook page for up to date 
information regarding the virus and its impact on city 
operations.  The link to the Facebook page is 
www.facebook.com/cityofnewcarlisleohio/. 

Please continue to practice social distancing and 
following proper sanitation procedures. More 
information at https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/
2019-ncov/index.html.

2

CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, OHIO SPRING 2020

IMPORTANT CITY CONTACTS 
                City Council                                                                       City Operations 

 Mayor Mike Lowrey (937) 543-8435                          City Building (937) 845-9492  

Vice Mayor Bill Cook (937) 845-9072               Cemetery (937) 845-3624   

      Amy Hopkins (937) 718-3275                Fire Station (937) 845-8401  

        Ron Cobb (937) 845-8170                   Sheriff’s Substation (937) 845-0419  

  Peggy Eggleston (423) 329-7117    Clark County Sheriff’s (937) 328-2560 

 Linda Nowakowski (937) 823-6476      Shelter House Reservations (937) 845-9492 ext. 11 

     Dale Grimm (937) 284-2715         www.newcarlisle.net 

http://www.newcarlisle.net




























Here’s the complete list of 'essential businesses,' according to the Governor 
DeWine's order: 

• Stores that sell groceries and medicine: Grocery stores, pharmacies, certified farmers’ 

markets, supermarkets and convenience stores. 

• Food, beverage, and licensed marijuana production and agriculture: Food and beverage 

manufacturing, production, processing and cultivation, including farming, livestock, 

fishing, baking and other production agriculture. 

• Organizations that provide charitable and social services: Business and religious and secular 

nonprofit organizations, including food banks and providers of social services. 

• Religious entities: Religious facilities, entities and groups and gatherings, including weddings 

and funerals. 

• Media: Newspapers, television, radio and other services. 

• First amendment protected speech 

• Gas stations and businesses needed for transportation: That includes auto supply and repair 

businesses as well as farm equipment, construction equipment, boat repair and bicycle 

repair. 

• Financial and insurance institutions: Bank, currency exchanges, consumer lenders, credit 

unions, title companies, financial markets, payday lenders and pawnbrokers. 

• Hardware and supply stores: Businesses that sell electrical, plumbing and heating material. 

• Critical trades: Building and construction and other trades, including plumbers, electricians, 

exterminators, cleaning and janitorial staff for commercial and government properties, 

security staff, HVAC, painting moving and relocation services.   

• Mail, post, shipping, logistics, delivery and pick-up services: This included businesses that 

deliver groceries, food and alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages. 

• Educational institutions: This is consistent with and does not amend to the prior order to 

close schools. 

• Laundry services: Laundromats, dry cleaners and industrial laundry services. 

• Restaurants for consumption off-premises 



• Supplies to work from home: Businesses that sell or manufacture products needed to work 

from home. 

• Supplies for essential businesses and operations: This includes businesses that sell, 

manufacture or supply a wide range of things – computers, electronics, hardware, 

sanitary equipment, medical equipment, optics and photography equipment, food and 

beverages, firearms and ammunition. 

• Transportation: Airlines, taxis, Uber, Lift, vehicle rentals and marinas. 

• Home-based care and services: Care for adults, seniors and children. This included nannies 

who may travel to the child’s home.    

• Residential facilities and shelters 

• Professional services: Legal, accounting, insurance and real estate services. 

• Manufacture, distribution and supply chain for critical products and industries: The list 

includes pharmaceuticals, technology, biotechnology, health care, chemicals and 

sanitation, waste pickup, agriculture. Food and beverage, transportation, steel, 

petroleum, mining, construction and national defense. 

• Critical labor union functions: Administration of health and welfare funds and personnel 

checking on the well-being of members providing  services to Essential Businesses and 

Operations. 

• Hotels and motels 

• Funeral services 
 



                                                                                                                   
  
Clark County Combined Health District          Charles Patterson, Health Commissioner 
529 E. Home Road 
Springfield, Ohio 45503  
                                         UPDATED April 3, 2020 

Public Health Advisory  
Public Information Office  
Emma Smales 
937-390-5600 
 

Guidance for Clark County Employers Regarding COVID-19  
Ohio’s Updated Stay at Home Order  

 

• Ohio Department of Health Director, Dr. Amy Acton has extended Ohio’s Stay at Home Order. The new order is 
effective at 11:59 p.m. April 6, 2020 and remains in full force and effect until 11:59 p.m. on May 1, 2020.        
The full amended order is attached to this advisory.  

• The intent of this order is to ensure that the maximum number of people self-isolate in their places of residence to 
slow the spread of COVID-19 to the greatest extent possible.  

• The Order allows all Essential Businesses to remain open. Essential Business and Operations are outlined in the 
Order. 

o New requirements for stores that sell groceries and medicine: Stores shall determine and enforce the 
maximum capacity of persons permitted in any store at any one time to safely and comfortably maintain a 
six-foot distance from each other. Every store shall prominently display at every entrance the maximum 
capacity number and ensure all baskets and shopping carts are properly cleaned between customers. If 
there is a line formed inside or outside the store, six-foot distance must be maintained between those not 
residing in the same household. 

o New Dispute Resolution Commission: If any local health department issues a determination under 
Section 17 of the Order that is in conflict with a determination issues by a different local health 
department, then the conflict may be submitted to the Ohio Department of Health by either the local 
health department or the entity or person subject to the determination. The decision of the Dispute 
Resolution Commission shall be final.  

 

• All other business and operations are required to cease all activities within the State except Minimum Basic 
Operations.  

o Minimum Basic Operations include the following:  
▪ The minimum necessary activities to maintain the value of the business’s inventory, preserve the 

condition of the business’s physical plant and equipment, ensure security, process payroll and 
employee benefits, or for related functions.  

▪ The minimum necessary activities to facilitate employees of the business being able to continue 
to work remotely from their residences.  

o Business, including home-based businesses may continue operations conducting exclusively of employers 
or contractors performing activities from their own residences.  
 



• Essential Businesses and Operations and business engaged in Minimum Basic Operations must take protective 
measures to ensure compliance with Social Distancing Requirements, including where possible:  

o Designate six-foot distances for employees and customers  
o Have hand sanitizer and sanitizing products readily available for employees and customers  
o Separate operating hours for vulnerable populations  
o Online and remote access to continue services by phone or remotely  

 

• Employees who have questions/concerns about being essential businesses and operations should contact their 
employers.  

• Employers with questions regarding the Order can contact the Clark County Combined Health District at  
937-390-5600. 

 
In addition to this new guidance, businesses and employers should continue to take the following actions: 

o Allow as many employees as possible to work from home  
o Actively encourage sick employees to stay home until they are free of fever (without the use of 

medication) for at least 72 hours AND symptoms have improved for at least 72 hours AND at least seven 
days have passed since symptoms first began.  

o Monitor employees’ temperatures before the start of work each day. Specific guidance on monitoring 

employee temperatures is attached to this advisory.  

o Ensure that your sick leave policies are up to date, flexible, and non-punitive to allow sick employees to 
stay home to care for themselves, children, or other family members.  

o Separate employees who appear to have acute respiratory illness symptoms from other employees and 
send them home immediately.  

o Frequently perform enhanced environmental cleaning of commonly touched surfaces 
o Be prepared to change business practices if needed to maintain critical operations 

• Employers should not direct sick employees to urgent cares or any other healthcare facilities to be tested for 
COVID-19. There are state guidelines that must be followed and only hospitalized, or severely sick people are 
guaranteed testing. CCCHD is not currently offering testing.  

For more specific guidance from the CDC visit: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/guidance-
business-response.html 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/guidance-business-response.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/guidance-business-response.html


Resolution 2020-06R 
 
 

AMENDING THE RULES OF COUNCIL DURING THE CURRENT NATIONAL STATE OF 
EMERGENCY 

 
 WHEREAS, in Executive Order 2020-01D, Ohio Governor Mike DeWine declared a state of 
emergency for the entire State to protect the citizens of Ohio from the dangerous effects of COVID-19 and to 
assist in protecting the lives, safety, and health of the citizens of Ohio; and 
 
 WHEREAS, subsequent to Executive Order 2020-01D, Governor Mike DeWine has initiated other 
requirements greatly limiting in-person social contact; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the President of the United States has declared a national state of emergency due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City Council of the City of New Carlisle has a substantial, legitimate interest in 
continuing governmental services to the fullest extent necessary throughout the current national and state 
emergency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, holding Council meetings and obtaining City Council approvals are needed for the 
furtherance of governmental services and functions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020, Governor Mike DeWine signed into law Am. Sub. H.B. 197, 
which among other things, amends R.C. § 121.22 (Ohio’s Open Meetings Act) to allow attendance by 
members of local public bodies at public hearings and meetings by teleconference, video conference, or any 
other similar electronic technology (“Remote Meetings”) until the end of the state of emergency or 
December 1, 2020, whichever occurs first; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amendment to Ohio’s Open Meetings Act does not address public participation at 
public hearings or meetings because that act does not require public bodies to allow such participation; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of New Carlisle believes it is in the best interest of the 
citizens of New Carlisle for City Council to utilize Remote Meetings for the purpose of transacting necessary 
City business during the state of emergency, and to physically close meetings to the public but still allow 
public participation; 
 
 WHEREAS, due to certain provisions contained in the Rules of Council regarding public 
participation, the Rules of Council need to be amended to address public participation at meetings and 
hearings that are physically closed to the public.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPALITY OF NEW CARLISLE HEREBY RESOLVES: 
 
Section 1.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of Ohio under Executive Order 2020-01D ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, all Rules of Council pertaining to public participation are amended as stated 
herein. 
 
 
 

 
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK



1st

2cd:

Cobb Y N
Eggleston Y N
Vice Mayor Cook Y N
Mayor Lowrey Y N
Hopkins Y N
Grimm Y N
Eggleston-Nowakowski Y N

Totals:

Pass Fail

 
Section 2. 
The City will provide a general email address for the public to use for the purpose of sending questions 
and/or comments to City Council during the public comment part(s) of any meeting or hearing, which such 
email address shall serve as the sole means of public participation during any meeting or hearing.  City 
Council will not proceed beyond any public comment part of a meeting or hearing until at least three (3) 
minutes has elapsed in order to give the public the opportunity to submit questions and/or comments. If no 
questions or comments are received during the three-minute period at the beginning of any public comment 
part of a meeting or hearing, or if no questions or comments are received for a three-minute period at any 
time during the public comment part of a meeting or hearing, then City Council shall move onto the next part 
of the meeting or hearing agenda.  If questions and/or comments from the public are received, then City 
Council shall spend no more than ten (10) minutes addressing such questions and/or comments before 
proceeding with the rest of the agenda.   
 
Section 3. 
Unless in conflict with the provisions contained herein, all other Rules of Council shall remain in full force 
and effect. 
 
Section 4.  
This Resolution shall go into effect at the earliest time allowable by law. 
 
 
 
 

Passed this  day of  , 2020. 
 
 
                 _______________________     
                                             Mike Lowrey, Mayor 
 
 
              
                                         _______________________      
                                       Emily Berner, Clerk of Council               
 
          
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________     
Jacob M. Jeffries, DIRECTOR OF LAW 
      
           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Intro: 04/06/2020 
     Action: 04/06/2020 
          Effective: 04/21/2020 



Ordinance 2020-14E 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING CERTAIN EMERGENCY PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR 

THE CONTINUED GOVERNANCE OF THE CITY DURING THE CURRENT NATIONAL 
STATE OF EMERGENCY AND DECLARING A STATE OF EMERGENCY 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Ohio, in Article XVIII, Section 3, grants municipalities 
the authority to exercise all powers of local self-government and to enforce local police, sanitary, and other 
similar regulations not in conflict with the general laws; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to this constitutional home rule authority, the people of the City of New 
Carlisle, Ohio have adopted a Charter and Codified Ordinances to exercise the powers of local self-
government and to enforce local police power regulations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in Executive Order 2020-01D, Ohio Governor Mike DeWine declared a state of 
emergency for the entire State to protect the citizens of Ohio from the dangerous effects of COVID-19 and to 
assist in protecting the lives, safety, and health of the citizens of Ohio; and 
 
 WHEREAS, subsequent to Executive Order 2020-01D, Governor Mike DeWine has initiated other 
requirements greatly limiting in-person social contact; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the President of the United States has declared a national state of emergency due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City Council of the City of New Carlisle has a substantial, legitimate interest in 
continuing governmental services to the fullest extent necessary throughout the current national and state 
emergency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, holding Council meetings and obtaining City Council approvals are needed for the 
furtherance of governmental services and functions; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 27, 2020, Governor Mike DeWine signed into law Am. Sub. H.B. 197, 
which among other things, amends R.C. § 121.22 (Ohio’s Open Meetings Act) to allow attendance by 
members of local public bodies at public hearings and meetings by teleconference, video conference, or any 
other similar electronic technology (“electronic means”) until the end of the state of emergency or December 
1, 2020, whichever occurs first; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Law Director has agreed, in a legal opinion dated 03/30/2020, that the City has the 
authority under home rule to allow City Council to conduct its meetings and hearings remotely by utilizing 
electronic means; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of New Carlisle has the technology to allow any of its Councilmembers to 
participate in meetings or hearings by utilizing electronic means that permits all participating 
Councilmembers to be heard and seen by each other and the public through electronic means and/or live 
broadcast (the "Remote Meeting"); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of New Carlisle believes it is in the best interest of the 
citizens of New Carlisle for City Council to utilize Remote Meetings for the purpose of transacting necessary 
City business during the state of emergency. 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK



1st

2cd:

Cobb Y N
Eggleston Y N
Vice Mayor Cook Y N
Mayor Lowrey Y N
Hopkins Y N
Grimm Y N
Eggleston-Nowakowski Y N

Totals:

Pass Fail

 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPALITY OF NEW CARLISLE HEREBY ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1.   
Until the state of emergency within the State of Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, the City Council of New Carlisle may conduct its public meetings and hearings 
without the physical presence of all Councilmembers through the Remote Meeting procedure so long as (1) 
notice is provided as required by Ohio law for public meetings and hearings; (2) a quorum is present, 
whether in person or electronically through the Remote Meeting procedure; (3) in the event that a 
Councilmember appearing via the Remote Meeting procedure is disconnected, the City Council shall cease 
all discussions and deliberations until the disconnected Councilmember is reconnected; and (4) the public is 
able to observe all Councilmembers, and hear all their discussions and deliberations. 
 
Section 2.   
Except as otherwise stated herein, all other requirements of the Open Meetings Act shall apply, including 
those governing executive session and the taking of meeting minutes. 
 
Section 3.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, New Carlisle City Council meetings and hearings are physically closed to the 
public.   
 
Section 4.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, the City Council of New Carlisle will conduct Remote Meetings using Zoom or 
similar videoconferencing software that provides an internet link to the public allowing the public to view 
council meetings and hearings in real-time.  All meetings and hearings will continue to be uploaded to 
YouTube in a timely manner. 
 
Section 5.   
It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
passage of this Ordinance were made in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public 
and in compliance with all legal requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
Section 6.   
In order to best serve the health, safety, and welfare of the community and in order to comply with various 
State of Ohio mandates, this ordinance is declared an emergency and will become effective upon passage. 
 

Passed this  day of  , 2020. 
 
                 _______________________     
                                             Mike Lowrey, Mayor 
              
                                         _______________________      
                                       Emily Berner, Clerk of Council               
          
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________     
Jacob M. Jeffries, DIRECTOR OF LAW 
      
           
 
 
 
Intro: 04/06/2020 
     Action: 04/06/2020 
          Effective: 04/06/2020 



 
 

Ordinance 2020-15E 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 
OF THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH EMERGENCY ORDER 

DDAGW 2020-01 ISSUED BY THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
(OEPA) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 
 WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, Governor Mike DeWine issued Executive Order 2020-01D 
declaring a state of emergency for the entire State of Ohio to protect the well-being of the citizens of Ohio 
from the dangerous effects of COVID-19 and to coordinate the State response to COVID-19 and to assist in 
protecting lives, safety, and health of the citizens of Ohio; and 
 
 WHEREAS, under Section (8) of H.8. 197, effective March 27, 2020, for purposes of ensuring the 
supply of safe drinking water to the citizens of this state  and pursuant  to Section 6109.04 of the Revised  
Code, during  the period of the emergency declared by Executive Order 2020-01D, issued on March 9, 2020, 
but not beyond December 1, 2020, if the period of the emergency continues beyond that date, the Director of 
Environmental Protection may issue certain orders regarding public water systems; and 
 

 WHEREAS, on March 31, 2020, the Director of the OEPA issued Emergency Order DDAGW 
2020-01 that does all of the following during the period of the emergency declared by Executive Order 2020-
01D, but not beyond December 1, 2020, if the period of the emergency continues beyond that date: 
 
 a. Requires a public water system to restore service to any customer whose service was disconnected 
     as a result of nonpayment of fees and charges; 
 b. Requires a public water system to waive all fees for connection or reconnection to the public water 
     system; and 
 c. Prohibits a public water system from disconnecting customers because of nonpayment of fees and      
                 charges. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of New Carlisle must obey the orders given by the State of Ohio; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 1040 and Chapter 1042 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of New 
Carlisle govern Water and Sewer Use Regulations, respectively; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a temporary suspension of sections that cover disconnections, reconnections, penalties, 
and fees must occur in order for the City to be compliant with the Emergency Order issued by the OEPA 
(attached); and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPALITY OF NEW CARLISLE HEREBY ORDAINS: 
 
Section 1.   
Until the state of emergency within the State of Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, the City of New Carlisle shall not disconnect customers due to nonpayment of 
fees and charges. 
 
Section 2.   
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, and upon request by a customer whose service was  disconnected on or after 
January 1, 2020 as a result of nonpayment of fees and charges, the City of New Carlisle shall as 
expeditiously as possible, restore drinking water service to that customer.  
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 
 
 



1st

2cd:

Cobb Y N
Eggleston Y N
Vice Mayor Cook Y N
Mayor Lowrey Y N
Hopkins Y N
Grimm Y N
Eggleston-Nowakowski Y N

Totals:

Pass Fail

 
 
Section 3.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, the City of New Carlisle shall waive all fees for the reconnection of service and 
provide customers with guidance on procedures to ensure piping and fixtures are appropriately flushed 
before water is used for potable purposes.  For purposes of this paragraph, the phrase  "fees for the 
reconnection  of service" refers to actual reconnection costs but is not intended to prevent the City of New 
Carlisle from sending a monthly bill to the customer based on actual water usage after reconnection. 
 
Section 4.  
The City of New Carlisle shall continue to send bills as normal.   
 
Section 5.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, the City of New Carlisle shall discontinue the ten percent (10%) penalty for 
payments received after the bill due date. 
 
Section 6.  
Until the state of emergency within the State of  Ohio under Executive Order 2020-0lD ends or December 1, 
2020, whichever occurs first, customers shall contact the City of New Carlisle within thirty (30) days in 
order to make payment arrangements on any past due bill amount.  If all payment arrangements available to a 
customer have been used by that customer for the year, the City of New Carlisle shall allow for one extra 
payment arrangement due to the state of emergency.   
 
Section 7.  
The City of New Carlisle highly encourages customers to pay their bills in a timely manner in order to avoid 
excessive bill amounts in the future.      
 
Section 8.   
It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
passage of this Ordinance were made in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this 
Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public 
and in compliance with all legal requirements including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 
 
Section 9.   
In order to best serve the health, safety, and welfare of the community and in order to comply with various 
State of Ohio mandates, this ordinance is declared an emergency and will become effective upon passage. 
 

Passed this  day of  , 2020. 
 
                 _______________________     
                                             Mike Lowrey, Mayor 
              
                                         _______________________      
                                       Emily Berner, Clerk of Council               
          
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________     
Jacob M. Jeffries, DIRECTOR OF LAW 
      
           
 
 
 
 
 
Intro: 04/06/2020 
     Action: 04/06/2020 
          Effective: 04/06/2020 



3/31/2020

10073805
Journal Room Cert






	Spring Newsletter.pdf
	Parks & Recreation Board
	City Council Meetings
	Limb & Brush Pick-Up
	Flip this page!
	Visit our website!
	Stay connected!
	City Introduces New Utility Bills!
	Mailed In Secure Envelopes to Ensure Privacy
	ImporTANt city contacts
	City Introduces Quarterly Utility Bill Newsletters
	Residents Have Spoken and the City Has Answered!




